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Rivera, Maribel

From: - corphelp

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 9:24 AM

To: ‘Jack Krause'

Subject: RE: Document Number: P11000021393

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Flerida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelpf@dos,.state.fl.us
----- Original Message----- '

From: Jack Krause [mailto:jack@spaveit.com

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 2:53 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Number: P11008621393

Please update records for Document Number: P1180@021393 SPAVEIT, Inc. to reflect the EIN: 27-
5360265

Thank "you,

John P Krause
President SPAVEIT, Inc.
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